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December 30, 1944

Mr. Forrest C. Allen

Director of Physical Education
Varsity Basketball Coach
University of Kanssas

Lawrence, Kanséas

Dear Mre. Allens

We have today mede reservetlons
for your basketball team for January 4th, and
othe

Thenking you for this reservation

and looking forward to the pleasure of having
you and your basketball team with us on the above

dates, we are

Very truly yours,

THE TIGER HOTEL
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Manager
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